

**Kevin Flannery**  
Senior Consultant

Cirque Analytics  
Jackson Hole, WY  
[www.CirqueAnalytics.com](http://www.CirqueAnalytics.com)

+1 (307) 205-5104 [flannery@cirqueanalytics.com](mailto:flannery@cirqueanalytics.com)

Kevin Flannery has over 12 years of experience working with testifying experts to analyzing data in complex litigation matters. Kevin has expertise in computer engineering, software design, big data analytics, and policy analysis. Kevin's industry experience spans banking, insurance, automotive, intellectual property, and pharmaceutical markets.

**EDUCATION**

M.B.A. University of Wyoming. 2019

B.S.E. Case Western Reserve University. Biomedical Engineering, 2008.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2021-Present	Cirque Analytics, Senior Consultant
2011-2021	William E. Wecker Associates
	<i>Senior Consultant:</i> 2013 – 2021
	<i>Consultant:</i> 2009 – 2013
2009-2011	Fermilab, U.S. Department of Energy, Software Developer

**SELECTED CONSULTING EXPERIENCE**

- *In Re: Payment Card Interchange Fee and Merchant Discount Antitrust Litigation, MDL 1720*, In an antitrust litigation matter, analyzed damages, alternative scenarios, and assisted in writing of report.
- *In Re: SMARTFLASH LLC v. APPLE INC.* In an intellectual property litigation matter, designed and analyzed surveys to calculate the willingness-to-pay of a consumer for the product.
- *ARENDI S.A.R.L., Appellant v. GOOGLE LLC, Motorola Mobility LLC.* In an intellectual property litigation matter, designed and analyzed surveys to determine the damages based on consumer value of product utility.

- *KAIFI LLC v. AT&T Inc. et al.*, In an intellectual property litigation matter, designed and analyzed surveys to determine the value that the patented abilities added to the overall product.
- *IN RE: GENERAL MOTORS LLC IGNITION SWITCH LITIGATION*. In a product recall litigation, managed data analysis, damages estimation and assisted in writing of report.
- *In Re: Teva Pharmaceuticals USA, Inc et al v. Sandoz, Inc, et al.* In an intellectual property litigation matter, used clinical trial data to value the patented drugs advantages over competitors.
- *In re: Oklahoma ex rel. Mike Hunter, Attorney General of Oklahoma v. Purdue Pharma L.P. et al*, In a product safety litigation matter, assess damages and report and exhibit creation.
- *In Re: ORTHO-MCNEIL-JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC. f/k/a JANSSEN PHARMACEUTICA, INC., AND/OR JANSSEN, LP; AND JOHNSON & JOHNSON, INC.*, In a Medicare fraud litigation, analyzed drug side effects, damages and assisted with report writing.
- *STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND, v. SANA ULLAH KHAN, ALEXANDER ZAKS, et al.* In an insurance fraud litigation, evaluated atypical patient treatment patterns for report writing.
- *In Re: Oil Spill by the Oil Rig "Deepwater Horizon" in the Gulf of Mexico, on April 20, 2010*, Analyzed safety records of oil rig operators and compared to peers, analyzed calculations of oil flow, to help experts author reports.
- *Nuts for Candy v Visa*. In a California class action litigation involving interchange fees, assisted in data processing, analysis and expert report preparation.
- *IN RE: CHINESE-MANUFACTURED DRYWALL PRODUCTS LIABILITY LITIGATION*, In a product safety litigation matter, analyzed whether class members had all been similarly damaged.